CITY ENGINEERING
Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Contragts

Contract No. 7452

Contract Name: Lakeview Reservoir Pipeling Improvements, Phase 2
Contractor: SPEEDWAY SAND & GRAVEL INC

Contract Value: $945,863.48

{naccordance with Section 109 of the Specifications, | request the approval of the following subcontrastorsto be engaged by our com pany
for this contract;

Mailing addresses of the subcontractors are altachad.

I agres that! am fully nesponsible for the acls and omissions of the subcantractors and | understand that the City’s approvaldoes noi create
any contractual relationship betveen any of the subcontraciors and the City, | further agree that, if during the term of the confract, itis
necessary o amend this list of subcontmctors, | shall requast and oblaih approval of the City Engineer, in wriing and priorto alowing any
work by the subcontracton(s). In those hstances where the amendad list involves MBE, WBE, or SBE subconiractors, | shall asoobian the
approval of the Departmant of Civil Rights.
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Total $164699
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Boutelle, Alane

From: Janice Ryan [janice@speedwaysg.com]
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Subject: RE: 7452 Lakeview Sub Listing

Must have clicked the wrong box. We don’t have any bricklayers. Only Labors and Operators.

From: Boutelle, Alane [mailto:ABoutelle @cityofmadison.com]
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Janice Ryan <janice @speedwaysg.com>

Subject: RE: 7452 Lakeview Sub Listing

Hi again,
Speedway’s bid documents show brickiayer as one of the trade classifications.
Do you have any apprentices in this trade?

Thanks, ,
Alane Boutelle

From: Janice Ryan [mailto:janice@speedwaysg.com|
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Subject: 7452 Lakeview Sub Listing

You should get the contract on Monday. Thanks and have a GREAT weekend.

Janice Ryan

Speedway Sand & Gravel Inc
Phone 608-836-1071 ext 221
janice@speedwaysg.com




